BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DATE/TIME:

February 24, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Bell Canyon Community Center
ALSO VIA ZOOM for the Public:
General Manager is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Regular
Time: Feb 24, 2025 07:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/96907280208?pwd=Cx3FtXxWjKRyLCxilAXI5u69CYVtgm.1

Meeting ID: 969 0728 0208
Passcode: 716371

Dial by your location
+1 669 444 9171 US

AGENDA

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954, notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the
Bell Canyon Community Services District will hold a regular meeting at 7:00 PM on Monday, February 24,
2025, at 30 Hackamore Lane, Bell Canyon, California in the Community Center to consider those items set
forth in the following agenda, except in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2[b]. The Board
reserves the right to modify the order in which items are heard.

The District welcomes any member of the public to attend the meeting. Any non-resident who wishes to
attend in-person can, upon their arrival at the front gate, inform gate personnel of their attendance at the
District’'s meeting. No pre-registration is required.

Agenda Materials

The complete agenda for this meeting is available at https://belicanyoncsd.ca.gov and at the District Office,
30 HACKAMORE LANE, SUITE #2B, BELL CANYON, CA 91307. Any materials submitted to the legislative body
after distribution of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the District Office and available on the
web site. Requests for agenda materials or meeting participation assistance can also be made by email to
gm@bellcanyoncsd.ca.gov.

Page 1 of 3



BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations

In compliance with the ADA, any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate
in @ meeting should contact the District Office at am@bellcanyoncsd.ca.gov to request accommodation. The
District will use its best efforts to provide reasonable accommodations related to the meeting.

Per Government Code Section 54954.3, every agenda for a special meeting of the Board of Directors shall
provide an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the legislative body on any item listed on
this agenda, provided that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless that
action is otherwise governed by Government Code Section 54954.2[b]. Public forum will be conducted as the
first item of business.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public comments on Agenda Items.
- Minutes: 1/27/25, 2/10/25
- January 2025 Financials
- Credit Card Log
- Budget to Actuals
- Budget Amendment 2025
- Hiring Recreation Co-Ordinator and CSD Staff
- Event Planning contract with Jenni Mandelblatt
- Events for 2025
- Spring Clean Up Day
- Resolution 25-01 (Dr. Damascus interaction with E. Wolf on 6/19/2023 Special Meeting)
- Wireless Connection and Passwords
- Verkada Security System for consideration
- Board Support for GM Updates
- Amend Policy Manual Sections: 13 and &
- Pursuing latent power to provide improved cellular service (Wi-Fi/Internet) to Bell Canyon
- Optional Director updates

4. Open Forum/Comments. In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.3, every agenda for a
regular meeting of the Board of Directors shall provide an opportunity for members of the public to
directly address the legislative body on any item of interest to the public, before or during the legislative
body’s consideration of the item, that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body,
provided that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless that action is
otherwise governed by Government Code Section 54954.2[b].

5. Rules of behavior due to hybrid nature of meeting using Zoom along with a live audience.

For any person to speak, they must be recognized by the Presiding Officer and passed the microphone so
they can be heard on Zoom. ZOOM attendees will raise their hand on Zoom to request recognition. Zoom
attendees will be unmuted on Zoom when recognized. Members of the public in the audience must come
to the podium to speak. You will be notified when it is time to come to the podium. All public speakers
will be allotted a maximum of 3 minutes. We will recognize Zoom attendees first.

Page 2 of 3




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

6. BUSINESS ITEMS

6A. Minutes Regular Meeting: 1/27/25, Special Meeting: 2/10/25. Discussion and motion to approve
minutes. See agenda packet.

6B. January 2025 Financials. Discussion and motion to accept and file. See agenda packet,

6C. Credit Card Log. Discussion and motion to accept and file. See agenda packet.

6D. Monthly Budget to Actuals. Discussion and motion to accept and file. See agenda packet.

6E. Budget Discussion for 2025-26. Discussion and motion to amend budget. See agenda packet.

6F. Hiring additional CSD Staff, including Recreation Co-Ordinator-. Discussion and motion to hire staff.

6G. Event Planning Vendor Contract with Jenni Mandelblatt. Discussion and motion to approve Event
Planning Vendor Contract. See agenda packet.

6H. Proposed Events for 2025, including Eggstravaganza in April. Discussion and motion to direct GM to
move forward with scheduling and coordinating events.

61. Proposed Waste Management Spring Clean-up Event on April 5, 2025. Discussion and motion to direct
GM to move forward with scheduling the event.

6J. Requested Resolution 25-01. Dr. Damascus formally requested the Board draft a resolution regarding
her interaction with E. Wolf during the Special Meeting on June 19, 2023. Discussion and motion to
approve the Resolution. See agenda packet.

6K. Wireless Connection and passwords. Discussion and motion to authorize GM to obtain additional IT
support.

6L. Verkada Security System for BCCSD Office. Discussion and motion to approve contract. See agenda
packet.

6M. Board Support for GM Updates. Discussion.

6N. Amendments to Policy Manual Sections 13 and 6. Discussion and motion to approve amendments to

Policy Manual adding Section 13.4 regarding Attorney Relations and Section 6.5 regarding Office Access.
See agenda packet.

60. Pursuing latent power to provide improved cellular service (Wi-Fi/Internet) to Bell Canyon. Discussion.

6P. Optional Director Updates.

7. CLOSED SESSION
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL
Pursuant to Government Code Sections 54956.9(d)(2) and (e)(1): 1 matter

8. NEXT MEETING
The next Regular meeting is on Monday, March 17, 2024, at 7 PM.

9. ADJOURMENT

Page 3 of 3




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

MINUTES OF BELL CANYON CSD REGULAR MEETING ON January 27, 2025

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954, Notice is hereby given
that the Board of Directors of the Bell Canyon Community Services District
held a Regular meeting at 6:00PM on Monday, January 27, 2025, to consider
those items set forth in the posted agenda, except in accordance with
Government Code Section 54954.2(b). Please note that the Board reserved
the right to modify the order (listed in the agenda) in which items were
heard.

1.

Call to Order and Roll Call: The meeting was called to order at
6:02PM. Directors present were Judy Lantz (President), Julie De St.
Jean, Norton Alderson, Shelby Linka and Peter Machuga. Pam Lee,
General Counsel was absent. Walter Kelly, General Manager, was
present.

Pledge of Allegiance

Kai Luoma, Executive Officer of Ventura Local Agency
Formation Commission ("LAFCo”) was in attendance as a guest
of the Board of Directors to give a presentation about LAFCo
and discuss various topics related to BCCSD and LAFCo. A copy
of the LAFCo PowerPoint presentation is included as part of the
minutes.

Discussion and Q&A with Kai Luoma, Executive Officer, LAFCo:

e Discussion Topics included but were not limited to the
following:
Mr. Luoma stated that he cannot provide legal advice to the district,
only his opinion, however, when asked if he may be used as a
resource for the district, he stated, yes, to an extent. LAFCo
currently has 49 districts and only two community services districts.
Latent powers of the district not exercised are eliminated.

e There were questions from the board regarding parks & recreation

authority (district has authority to do recreation, however, needs to
apply to LAFCo for the authority to have and maintain a park),

Page 1 of 5




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

transportation authority (transportation authority is only within the
district’s boundaries) and the ability to own the roads within the
district.

e Mr. Luoma has not decided when the next MSR will take place and
that the district has done a lot to address the issues from the
previous MSR, however, there is a concern over the use of
“excessive” special meetings. This was the first time that Mr. Luoma
has attended a BCCSD Regular or Special Meeting.

Minutes

Minutes for 11/21/24, 11/25/24, 12/2/24 were approved without
objection by President J. Lantz. P. Machuga moved that the 12/6/24
and 12/23/24 minutes be approved and filed. N. Alderson seconded.
The motion passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, J. De St. Jean, N. Alderson, S. Linka, P. Machuga
Noes:

Abstain:

Absent:

December 2024 Financials

P. Machuga moved to approve and file the December 2024 financials.
J. Lantz seconded. The motion passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, 1. De St. Jean, N. Alderson, S. Linka, P. Machuga
Noes:

Abstain:

Motion to approve letter to District Attorney

J. De St. Jean moved to approve the letter to the District Attorney,
signed by the Board of Directors, requesting all charges against Josef
Yossi Kviatkovsky be dismissed with prejudice. P. Machuga seconded.
The motion passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, J. De St. Jean, N. Alderson, S. Linka, P. Machuga
Noes:

Abstain:

Page 2 of 5




10.

11.

12.

BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

Motion to include P. Machuga summary of incident

P. Machuga moved to include his summary of the alleged incident in
question that led to charges being filed. N. Alderson seconded. The
motion passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, J. De St. Jean, N. Alderson, P. Machuga

Noes:

Abstain: S. Linka

Motion to have Counsel review proposed, amended By-Laws
S. Linka moved to have Counsel review proposed, amended By-Laws.
P. Machuga seconded. The motion passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, J. De St. Jean, N. Alderson, S. Linka, P. Machuga
Noes:

Abstain:

Motion to move Regular Meetings to Third Monday of the Month
J. De St. Jean moved to move Regular Meetings to the Third Monday
of the Month. J. Lantz seconded. The motion passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, 1. De St. Jean, N. Alderson, S. Linka, P. Machuga

Noes:

Abstain:

Resolution 25-01 Surplus Land Authorized for Sale

J. De St. Jean moved to table the resolution until February 17, 2025,
after new counsel is engaged. S. Linka seconded. The motion passed
as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, J. De St. Jean, N. Alderson, S. Linka, P. Machuga
Noes:

Abstain:

BCCSD Office Lease for 2B

J. De St. Jean moved to table the lease until February 17, 2025, after
new counsel is engaged. S. Linka seconded. The motion passed as
follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, J. De St. Jean, S. Linka, P. Machuga

Noes:

Abstain: N. Alderson

Page 3 of 5




14.

15.

16.

17.

BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

District Property and Liability Insurance Program

S. Linka moved to increase property and liability coverage by 2x and
increase Director liability coverage to $1 million per Director. J. De St.
Jean seconded. The motion passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, J. De St. Jean, N. Alderson, S. Linka, P. Machuga
Noes:

Abstain:

Document Scanning of all District Documents

J. Lantz moved to approve ARC for up to $10,000 for scanning of
District Documents. J. De St. Jean seconded. The motion passed as
follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, J. De St. Jean, N. Alderson, S. Linka, P. Machuga
Noes:

Abstain:

2007 Chevy Tahoe

J. Lantz moved to sell the 2007 Chevy Tahoe. P. Machuga seconded.
The motion passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, J. De St. Jean, N. Alderson, S. Linka, P. Machuga
Noes:

Abstain:

Voice transcription software

S. Linka moved to review voice transcription software or service to
transcribe board meetings. J. Lantz seconded. The motion passed as
follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, J. De St. Jean, N. Alderson, S. Linka, P. Machuga
Noes:

Abstain:

Closed Session

DISCUSSION REGARDING ENGAGING NEW LEGAL COUNSEL —
HUMAN RESOURCES

Moved to closed session at 9:18 PM and adjourned at 9:31 PM. The
District engaged Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud and Romo as new
District Legal Counsel by a 5-0 vote.

Page 4 of 5




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

18. Next meeting
The next regular meeting will be on Monday, February 24, 2025, at
7:00 PM

19. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 9:31 PM.

Page 5 of 5




192140 9AIINJ8XT 0)4Yy] ‘ewonT 1ey

024V 4O M3IAISAQ pUE 0} UOIIINPOJIU

onmmszouonh<Emom %
ADNHODV TVOOT VININIA ur




S9llepunog 92|AJas Jua1d1aul pue [ea130](1 :3Nsay

S10143SIp
|e12ads asodind aj3uls Jo uoijesayijoud “ siem, uolexauue A1

S9IIAIDS PUBIXD
pue a5ueuly 01 s|quwiesds ‘Juswdojansp ueqingns aAISUIIXT

(9Sea4oUl %TG) UOI|IW 6°ST — 96T o
uol||iw S'0T — 0S6T o
Elulojijed ul wooq 3uisnoy pue uolie|ndod || Jepp P|JOM\ 1504

S0D4Y1 4O UoleaJ) 03 Pa] 1Byl SUORIPUOY




il
i

T

S
e

B T LT
11
s

(e

30 3 Tl ey

Chm—— T L (R
ER 3

UONEX3UUY 656T — Spue|pay Jo A1)




épapung 034y st moH -

ésasodind s3j ansiyay 0)4y1 seoqg moH
¢024V1 jo sasodind ayy ase jeym
¢024Vvisioym -

¢004Vv1 slieym -

024V1 jo AloisiH

(Yo

- &N g

:S9pN|du| uoieIUSSIId




uolissiuwo?d)
uoljeuw. o4
Aduasy
|edo

10} SpUeIs 004V




024V 40 AJoasiH




SSHEPUNO( 33|AJ3s Aj4apJ0 938IN0OUS 0] PIBU BY3 UO SNI0J [eUOIIEY

£OUIBAOE) UMOIR 6y PUBLUPI—WNNOAITYD 40 LViLS

SWI1804d VIUY NVLIIOJOYLIW NO NOISSIAW0I S.HONY3A0D 3HL 40 LY043N

SN31804d
NVL1I10d04.L13IN




$24NP3d0.d 004y panosdw| — SEET gV — 66T o
Ajlpoday — 10y uoI1eZIUESI0Y JUBWUIIAOD) |30 XOUY-8533400) — GQET o
sainpad0o.d A1 Jo dn-ues|d — 3oy uoneziuesio ledDIUNAl — / /6T

Aljoyine Sujuued yum o4y
3uipinoad — 23uanjyul Jo soJayds auiw.alap 01 padinbas 04y — T/6T o

$34NP330.d 1211SIp PALIUN — 10y UOIeZ|ULSI03Y 1911SIJ — SOET
S91/epuUNOQ 31e|n3a. 01 Pa3e3UI 3 SOD{Y] — VY 1IGSIN-XOUY — E9ET

S04V J0 AIOISIH aA1e|sISaT u/_a,.._




‘@2eds uado

pue [einyndlide 109304d 03 sapd1jod uayiSuauis »
‘sajepdn
dduan(ju| jo aiayds wuojul 03 pasedasd

9q PINOYS SM3IABY 32IAJSS |edIdiunA| «

"S9JIAIDS [PIUBWIUIDAOS
3O SuUOIsuDIXa AjapJo aunsua pue |mesds

Uequn Jusna.d 03 siemod s,004y7 UBYISUDIIS eaeﬁwﬁw%wﬁ”w%a&
‘uoliejuasaidal pasueleq ||am apiroid - ARRIBE
pue Quapuadapul ‘|esinau 3q piNOYS SOy . e mQZDOm
isuonepuswiworsy SR ZHEE EH?OMU

(mZmOu_._c__u 40 31ivVLS

AINu®) ,sTZ 9Y3 J0j 32UBUISAOY) €207
UO uolssiwwo) ayl Jo 10day - 0007




(0)00195 § 2p03 109
« UOISIAID
SIY1 ‘ul papiaoad se pue ‘Y3m aouepaodde
Ul pa13|dwiod pue ‘pa3onpuod ‘pajeryiul
9( [|eys suolieziuesioas pue uoneziuesio
40 s93ueyd ||y 'S10141SIp pue S3111d 40y
uolleziuesioal pue uoleziueslio jo sagueyd
J0 UoI19|dWO0d pue ‘1dNpPuU0od ‘Uoilelliul
9U3 J0j ainpadoud pue Ajlioyine aaisn|oxa
PuUe 9|0s ay3 sapinoid UOISIAIp Sy},

(bas 19 00095 uonss) apon
1USWUIBA0D eluJojl|e) 3yl JO € UOISIAIQ

CTOT PYuIada(]

aey)y Kun)y-remdy py eppany I[IOUOL]
TUDLIIIAA0L) [ED07] UO 22O, A[quIdssy

0007 J0 10y NOLLVZINVOYOTY
INTANITAOL) TVOO']
DYFIZINI[{—XONY—ISTIEO)

f‘.k.,ﬁ,\..‘,:,.
f f sl




¢0D4V] Sl 1eym




HNO) 10131s1Q Y4 — sesodund paijidads
>H SA3IYde 03 , paysliqelsa aunie|sida] ayl Sopyoiem, ay|

ejuJojijed ui Ayunod Alana uj

‘bas 10
00095 § dP0) "1A0H 03 Juensind sailioyIne Yum pajuels
Aduade a1e3s e se suoioun4

$91P0Q sAlleJISIulWpe JBylo 0] pajeadde
9 Jouued Asy) —|euly ale uoissiWWO) 3yl Ag apew suoIsIDaQg «

Aduade anne|si8a)-isenb ‘QUspuadapul uy

51004V




¢004V1 S OYM




Sisquiswl 1o113sIp [edads Juspuadapul aAeY SOJ{V] |8 10N 4

(91eU431je BUO puE) J1IgNd [B4BUSS BY3 WO} JaqWBW BUQ

(91euUJal|e sUO puk) ,S1LIISIP
|e12ads Juspuadapul Jo spaeoq ay31 woJ) sisquiaw OM]

(91eulaije auo pue) sjpUNOd A1d By} WoJ4 siaquiawl om|

(232U43] e
9UO pue) siosiaiadns jo paeoq Aluno) oY1 WOoJ} siaguaw om|

:S9Al1eIUSSDIdRM |BIO| JO ABJlE UE JO pasLIdWwo)

- S10D4VT

e i T

.
"




(e1eUl8)|Y) Jequiajy 2llgng ‘Dismoydaid aop .
I8quIB|A dllqnd ‘ebpewje] auac) .
alland

(Sjeulslly) 10L1SIg UoBAIOSUO) I8]lepA pajuN ‘ueseH "y pawiweyop .
JolsIg Mod einjusy ‘suaydalg suyo -

Jousiq Jerepn [edioiuniy senbs)ied ‘eIay [ney .

Joulsiq [erosds

(eyeUlsl|Y) OjluEWED JO A1) ‘Oj9Burjueg uesng .
pJeuxo jo Aj9 ‘ojjaaed ueg -
ejned ejues jo Al ‘eyiymssoln Auuap .
¥Tie)
(Sreuwsslly) | 1ousIq Yosiaiedng ‘asape NeW -
7 Jou)sIq Uosiniedng ‘uinied 'S adluep .
¢ JousIq Uosinledng ‘[ladog) Jopr o oL 2
Xunos m\

SI9UOISSIWIWIOD 0D4V] SZ07




'TEE9S § 3p0) 109
. U0s1ad Aue ul uoiioe Jo 1y8i e 21342 11 S90P JOU “Ya)1EW
Aue uo Jaquwisw Aue jo uoualsqe ay3 alinbas jou SQ0p
UoI1333s siy] ‘Alluoyine Suinuiodde 9Y3 JO s1saJtaiqul ay3 Aja|os
J0U pue sjoym e se dj|qnd sy Jo s1salaiul ayl Juasaidal
[EYS SJUSWUISA0S [BD0] JO jleyaq uo pajulodde Jagquaw
Auy "uoIsIAIp s1y1 jo sasodind ayy 3ulIBYINJ Ul BjOoYM
e sedlgnd ay3 pue ‘sisumo Apiadoud ‘syuapisal jo S}saJayul
941 JO jjeyaq uo Juswspnf juapuadapul 19y} asiaiaxa [|eys
>19(UISW UOISSIWWOD ||e ‘UoisS|WW0d ay3 uo SulnIaS 3|1y,

SJOUOISSILULLIOY) 04V _, k;_




024V
40 sesodund 8y} JaYy1iny 0] 3JOM ISNW SISUOISSILUWO? o

9|oym e se dljqnd ay3 pue ‘sisumo Apadoud ‘syuspisal
30 S1Sa491Ul 3y} JO J|eyaq UO XJOM 1SNW SI3UOISSIIWOY)

Alunod ayj Jo
‘S9IMD ‘S30143SIp [e1dads Juasaldad Jou op SI9UOISSIWIWOY) o

9AI3S 0] P3123]9 aJ4am Asy)
UYdiym uodn Aduade ay) Jussaidad Jou op SJOUOISSIWIWO)) »

\L.m_t_ OUH_JQ\I_E o WV/
A9yl JeaM 1snw SI9UOISSILUWIOD) 0D)4VY] y/ﬂ |




(lesuno) Aunon Aindsq Joiyn) |asuno) |ebe7 004y ‘sauleg '3 Aaayer .
UoISSIWWOY ay) 0} Yis|D/iabeuepy o1y ‘uesyjog ajloyory -

18010 aAnoax3 Aindeq ‘“ApzQ ealpuy -
J80IO aAlINOax ‘ewon 1By .

HEIS 004V £¢0¢ MWJ/




¢0D4V1 JO sasodind ay3 aue 1eypn




10€95 § 3po) “1109

S9JUEISWINJJID pue suoIlpuod |e20] uodn paseq salpuage
|BI0] JO JUsWdo|aA3p pue uollewsoy Ajuaplo SuiSesnodud .

S9JIAJ3S JUBWUIBA0E JO uolsinoad U114 3yl SuiSeinoduT .
Spue| |edn}ndide awlid pue doeds-uado Suinasald
|meads ueqin 3ui8elnoasiq .

"*ade sasodind 5,004V




¢$9s0d.ind 9say3 analyoy
0D4V] S°0( MOH




'$921AJ9s Aduase Jo 1no 4oy s3sanbal JapIsuo) -

‘apInoud o3 paziioyine
9. S12111SIp [e1aads 1eyl sa2iAls ay3 anoidde 1o suiwiala(q

"24N30NJ1S |BIUSWUIBN0S BUljWeal]s
pue Ajijdwis 03 shem Suipuswwodal saipnis |ejdads 3oNpuo) -

"1OL3sIp [e1dads pue Ao yoes Joy 8ouanjjul o alayds, e ysijgeisy -
$10141s1Q |e1oads Juapuadaq 6T
«SI2141S1Q |e1oads Juspuadapul 67 «
SO0 OT -

'Sallepunoq
1USWUIBA0S [eJ0] Ul sa3ueyd Ajswil pue |ediSo| a1eulpJoo)) -

sa1lnq Adewlld




{Z) S10113S1p UOIIBAIBSUOD JTBAN
S10141SIP |0J1U0D 10129/

S3013s1p AJeaqi] jooyas y8iy uojun Jo paiiun
(T) s1o113s1p Usuely pided Jo jisuel]
S$10141SIp SoUBUDIUIBW JOMBS
S12143SIP JOMIS

$101431s1p apels jo uoljeiedas

(€) s113s1p Aleyiues

«(T) SI0LIISIP UOIIBAIDSUOD B2INOSDY
(€) s12141s1p daed pue uoieasday
$10111S1p uolleweIay

S10U3sIp Ajjan ofgnd

(€) s1ouasip Asaawad oigng
S10131S|p u0I329304d 321j0d

S101J1SIP |043U 02 153

(€) s1o11181p 433eM |RdDIUNN
S10141s1p Ajlj1an jedpiunip

SIO1]SIP JUBWalede 03INbsop

«(T) S1011351p J91EM URLIjOdOIIDIN

(T) s1013s1p [BlLIOWSN

(T) s1usip Ateiqn

S1ou3s1p Aemysiy uiof

$12143SIp uoilesi|

(¢) seouase juswadeuew Jajempunoln
(T) s10143S1p |0J3U0D poO|4

(T) s1o141s1p 24E2Y3 BB

(T pue T) s1011s1p 1iod pue JogleH
(T) s12113s1p uoi310.4d 214

(2) s1o11s1p 28eulelq

(9) s1auasIp SyJomaalEM AlUNO)
(¥7) s1o111s1p 423EM AlUNO)

(£) seate a31A43s AJuno)

(2) s1o13s1p uoneyues Ajuno)

(Z) s1u3sIp sa1AIaS Ajlunwiwo)
S121J31S1p J31eM eluJoji|ed

s}ouIsip Aemys8iH pue asplig
S12143SIp Joduly

S$10113SI [erpads Jo sadA|




SEXIEINE

suoIINjossiq g suollew.lo .
suollelodioduisiq g suonelodioduy .
Suol}epljosuo) «

sjuswyoela( 1 suonexauuy .

(uoneziuesgio jo sadueyd)
Sallepunog |e1usWuISA0LD)
|ED07 01 sasuey) Jo sajdwiexy




S1edA aAly Aiana souanjul
JO 243yds Yyoea a1epdn pue malnal ‘Alessadau se ‘Isnuw 04V »

30143SIp
|erdads pue A2 yoes Joy aduanjyul Jo suayds e 1dope 1snw 04y -

9/095§ apo) 3109
,UOISSILUIWOD 3y} Ag paulwialap se ‘Aduage |eao)
€ JO BaJe 9dIAJas pue saliepunoq |ealsAyd s|geqoud ayy Joj ueid v,
:9JuUan|ju| Jo aiayds .

=

90UaN|Ju| Jo sauayds Buiysigelss







B0 £ % 0T 0y BRA 10D A i, 100 10 G e Mg S0BLod 15 Sl & AT DY

AT BT K BT 9
DA Ak L /59U TMUTIR D WFS ¥ DURAY GOMIID L P MIRGITIY TAG D ANEITE Y BB 0u Db b G 9403 38 P froe 3P wiow wBeag TR g BT LROE Wik
P ipe g o padmap 1 e ;
] L e e s i e e oy (s030 vouv oiEm 15 OGE EL)
ey (20 paue puy i 2907010
000 0001 D0SS 0 SUIRH 1L £12'08
w Aiepunog M3 prewo = .../
! N[ Jo sejualn (2190 BRIR 1098M, LS PSE'EL) \ﬂ?
£20Z ‘61 AInr 3 (s@08 vom pue; 56 016 '81) s

0100 [0) 9y GOT EE

pJeuxQ jo A1) e rzs ) Y

puabon

bi o -..q“n.. IoNC, T,
\ ki
w\ u..\nﬂ.erJm. %
\%Ar‘..m =
P !
_,a.. %.«.E..,.JPE%J.M‘
ﬂa
ot X 8
8 8 ! i “ G
m 8 NG Y,
2 vt T g 2
i B cuneaBl Ll 1 J

2JUan|ju] Jo saJaydg



Pt y——r P 5 30 e 1 FSORR LD il g B0 0 PR 8 S SOTTRs 1T WD oy v
o L oA 12 DI WGBTS £y € AN SRATSD Ol DR ST S I AT T S T 548 Qe g [ TUSN PO YRR R BB #rmem g Ay o g

DO D B MM [PSD BUNTES S ST ) 00 DO B0y ) N gt snn B peAveD T U

T S UPUMIRA et AeTs £aon 1 AL PRSI Vi L0 BRImISND U Syl DAY

Ll

BUCHEINAALIDD P BRSO 190 PORCUTID WA I 841 -
0%r 000 o00'L
€8 QUN - A 2U0Z BRUSJED WIISAS MELNI0O) Butly SIS 2

$PNUDG GIT) - WAUAREAT VRIAINE [} - ©IMUSA JO ANNOT Ag psiedeiy s x.\\u..‘..i.. N
£20Z ‘L UdJel JO SE Jusiny JT& ﬁ
-

pulsIg seiaieg Ajunwwo) uokue) jjog N &

w

$2198 £6°9.91 - Atepunog Jousig | ;
sane £69291 - Lepunog sauanyul jo ssaydg B

puaBan

o

S

o

H

g . |
- e .
T - %
% =
3 @

o ks .t CR. A

! , g 0 %

r o ) =
3 WG vY g o«

7

s9|ebuy s07

[ TE
jo Ajunon \\ \\h

90UaN|Ju] Jo alayds gD uoAue) (jog




S919U3[d1}43 |euoIilesado pue aN1oNJ3s |eIUBWUISAOCS ‘AlI[IgRIUNOIIY *C
Solll|1oe) aJ4eys 104 sajjiuniioddQ
$32IAJas aplaold o) Aduase jo Ajjige [eldueurd *€
SPa3u a4njonJisesyul pue s321AI9s 31jgnd a4niny pue Jua4ind o Asenbapy 7
uonejndod pue yimouo ‘1

:ApN1S SYSIAl

2duan|jul Jo aJ4ayds e ysijgelsa Jo a1epdn 01 paJinbay .

uomIpsun|
0204V 01 199[gns sapuase |ea0| 8yl Aq papiroad Suiaqg sa31AIaS
|BIUBWUIBaN0S Jo Adenbape syl sujwia19p 03 Apnis aAisuayaldwod Y e

SMBIARY DIAISS |edidIun|p




((b)ZT 2895 2D)*1213sIp [el2ads
€ J0 Ssliepunoq |euoidipsiinf ayi jo ued Jo |je ulyiim [s1amod Jo S9JIAIDS

1UD3e| "3°I] S3VIAISS JO SSB|D 4O SUOIIIUNY JUBIBYIP JO MBU JO Juawysi|gelss
943 Jo4 sjesodoud snoiddesip 4o anoidde pue MalAal [|BYS UOISSILIWIOD 9l

(505095 25) "ST9S UOIIISS 4O (1) UoISIAIpgNS

O} Juensind UojssSIWWOI 3y} Aq pPaulWIa1ap Se ‘Pas|dIaxa gulaq jou ale

1EY1 INQ ‘PaWIOJ SI 19143SIP SY3 Ydiym Japun 3oe [edpurid ayy Ag paziioyine
s4emod Jo ‘suollouny ‘sanifioey) ‘s9dIAIaS 3s0y | — ,1amod 1o 9IAI3S JUale], o

'S3JIAJS pazlioyIny suino ddy

((1)szt95
JD) ,/S113s1p Sunsixa Ag papiaoud S9JIAJIS JO S3SSe|D 40 suoduny Aue

JO Ju9Xe pue ‘uoIled0| ‘@iN1eU 3Y] YSI|geIS [|BYS UOISSILUWIOD 231 Qo11sIp
|e1oads e Joj @3uanjjul Jo asayds e Suizepdn Jo ‘Suipuawie ‘Bunndope uaypp,,

:S3JIAJI3S PazZIIOYINY sUIUIWIDIa(

S9JIAJSS paziioyiny sulnolddy/ Suluiwisisg ~ 4

1—

=




‘@oUan|jul
40 aJayds s,Aouage ay1 apIsINO S| PaAIas aq 0 eaJe oyl JI A1ajes
pue yijeay s1ignd o3 3ea4y3 Suipusdwi Jo Sunnsixs ue 0} puodsal 0] 'C

'dudn|jul Jo aJayds s, Aduade syl ulyum si pantas aq o} eale
941 JI (uonexauue Ajjensn) uonezjuesio jo aSueyd e jo uonedpniue u 't

:92IAJDS BY1 9z110y1ne AeW UOISSIWILIOY

(D)EETIS U0I123S 3p0) 1n0DH . P21820] s1 AJ0111491 pa1daye syl yaiym
Ul AJUn0od 3y3 Jo UOISSIWIWIOD 3y} W04y [erosdde UM S9AI9234 pue
S1sanbaJ 15414 31 1 Ajuo Asepunoq [euoidipsiin( s 9pPISIN0 JUaWIa.Se
10 10eJ1U03 AQ $9IIAIBS PIPUIX3 JO MaU apinosd Aew Vusipio Aoy,

S92IAIS AdUsdy JO 1NQ Jo) S1sanbay gl oy

=




(0)00€9S U011235 3p0o) "1105
. SuJayied
9SOy} Ulyum spue| jeanyndiSe pue
9deds-uado SuiAiasald JO UoIIeIapISUOD
9lelidosdde yim suissnied Juswdojanap
ueqJn 1UaId1ya ‘PaIDPIO-|[aM
‘Pauue|d sapinoid pue saSeinosua
1eyl pue sainpadoud pue saiijod
9SOY3 Y}IM JU31SISU0D Jouuew e u] jJed
SIY3 03 uensund siamod s11 3SIdJaxa
pue sainpadoud pue saijod uanim
Us!|ge1ss [|eys " uolsSIlwod yoea
1eY1 aunie|sida] ayl Jo Juul Y3 si 3,

2202 "1 Jaquiaaoy ydnoay savepdn yiay
£L00Z 2T 1aqoi2g paido; UE PasIAdY

IS 108

004V7] BIMUD

AN
iﬁ -
=

0D4V'] BANJUSA dY3 JO SSID1[04

Yooqpuey S, J9UOISSTUIWO")

NOISSIWINO) NOLLYWHO4 AINIDV TVIOT VENINIA




SJUQW9343Yy
901AJ3S AdUa3y JO 1IN0 — G UOISIAIQ

9dUan|u| Jo saiayds — ¢ UOISIAIQ
suolleziuegioay
pue suoneziuedip

JO saduey) — € UoISIAIQ

S912/|0d |euollesadQ — z uoIsIAIg
suolle|n3ay

'8 S9|NY |euoijesad — T UOISIAIQ

TZ0Z "1 1aqurs
LD0Z"£1 raqo.

£00E6 VD '
T0E NG ‘INMANY PLOIA 'S [08
D4V RINNID

- .&.N.,;./,f

e

0)4V'T BIMUIA 313 JO S31[04

J00qpUBH S 13UOISSTWWOY)

NOISSTWWOD NOILLYIWHOA ADNIDV TVI0T VENLNIA




¢P3puUn4 04y sl MOH




S3ujuies 1saJ33ul pue saa) uoiealidde woJj uipuny panwiy ,

S9NU3A3J UO paseq pauoijioddy <«

(€/T) s1013s1Q |e192ds uspuadapu) 67 «
9NUBA3J UO paseq pauoipioddy «

(€/T) san1d 01

(€/T) Awuno)

“*AQ papun4 si 0J4y7]




ésuonsand




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

MINUTES OF BELL CANYON CSD SPECIAL MEETING ON February 10, 2025

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954, Notice is hereby given
that the Board of Directors of the Bell Canyon Community Services District
held a Special meeting at 7:00PM on Monday, February 10, 2025, to
consider those items set forth in the posted agenda, except in accordance
with Government Code Section 54954.2(b). Please note that the Board
reserved the right to modify the order (listed in the agenda) in which items
were heard.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call: The meeting was called to order at 7:01
PM. Directors present were Judy Lantz (President), Julie De St. Jean,
Norton Alderson, Shelby Linka and Peter Machuga. Suparna Jain and
David Boyer, General Counsel and Walter Kelly, General Manager were
present.

Pledge of Allegiance

3. A moment of silence was observed for the victims of the
Palisades and Eaton Fires.

4. J. Lantz reviewed the rules of behavior due to hybrid nature of
meeting using Zoom along with a live audience.

5. Public comment on Agenda items:

¢ Public Comments on Approval of Minutes - Micki Davidovicz
asked the new counsel their opinion on redactions and whether or
not the new firm will redact legal invoices for a PRA request.
Counsel stated the narrative on legal invoices is attorney-client
privilege and will be redacted. Counsel referenced the California
Attorney General opinion on redactions which states the narrative is
redacted because it may give away privileged information.

Page 1 of 2




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

6. Approval of Attorney Representation Agreement
P. Machuga moved to execute the agreement with Atkinson for
representation. N. Alderson seconded. The motion passed as follows:
Ayes: J. Lantz, J. De St. Jean, N. Alderson, S. Linka, P. Machuga
Noes:
Abstain:

7. Next meeting
The next regular meeting will be on Monday, February 24, 2025, at
7:00 PM

8. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 8:17 PM.

Page 2 of 2




Bell Canyon Community Services District
Balance Sheet

ccrual Basis As of January 31, 2025
Jan 31, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10820 - Wells Fargo Checking #7543 (4,434)
10820-1 - Wells Fargo Sweep #7543 1,116,578
10851 - Wells Fargo #6605 Brokerage 556,775
10863 - California Class #0001 268,009
Total Checking/Savings 1,936,928
Total Current Assets 1,936,928
Other Assets
16000 - Equipment 43,154
16005 - Land 21,408
16500 - Accumulated Depreciation (31,906)
Total Other Assets 32,654
TOTAL ASSETS 1,969,582
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities 2,997
Total Other Current Liahilities 2,997
Total Current Liabilities 2,997
Total Liabilities 2,997
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity 905,662
3901 - Retained Earnings 1,043,620
Net Income 17,304
Total Equity 1,966,585
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,969,582

Dama 4



Bell Canyon Community Services District

Profit & Loss

«ccrual Basis January 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
30100 - PropertyTax Revenue
30200 - Interest Income

Total Income

Expense

40495 - Software Subscription
40490 - Internet & Web Expenses
40005 - Accounting
40007 - Membership Dues/Subscriptions
40014 - Commerical Trash Removal
40501 - Internet
40505 - Printing
40507 - Bank Service Charges
41002 - Postage
44999 - GROSS WAGES

45000 - Wages-General Manager

Total 44999 - GROSS WAGES
45005 - Payroll Tax Expense
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net income

Jan 25

22,916
3,272

26,189

9,000
9,000
913
59,563

(33,375)

(33,375)

Dama 4



ccrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

30100 -
30200 -
30300 -
- Income - Events

30509

PropertyTax Revenue
Interest Income
Income - Other

Total Income

Expense

41003 -
40022 -
40495 -
40490 -
40018 -
40019 -
40020 -

40001

Phone Expense

Document Digitization
Software Subscription
Internet & Web Expenses
Latent Power Application
Graffiti Abatement Services
Security Services

- Contract Services
40002 -
40003 -
40004 -

Cost of Elections
Outside Service/Consultants
Legal

40005-1 - Annual Certified Audit

40005 -
40006 -
40007 -
40009 -
40011 -
40012 -
40014 -
40016 -
40017 -
40500 -

40501

Accounting

Insurance

Membership Dues/Subscriptions
Miscellaneous

County Admin. Fees

LAFCO Fee

Commerical Trash Removal
CSD Vehicle Expenses
Restroom Maintenance

Office Supplies

- Internet
40505 -
40507 -
40508 -

Printing
Bank Service Charges
Rent Expense

405091 - Clean Up Events
40510-1 - Meetings

40511

42700

- Recreational Activities
41000 -
41002 -

Publicity
Postage

- Traffic Enforcement
44999 -

GROSS WAGES

45000 - Wages-General Manager
45001 - Wages-Management Analyst
45002 - Rec Coordinator

Total 44999 - GROSS WAGES

45005 -

Payroll Tax Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

et Income

Bell Canyon Community Services District
Profit & Loss YTD Budget Performance

January 2025
Jan 25 Budget Jul 24 - Jan 25 YTD Budget Annual Budget
22,916.26 0.00 431,180.94 406,040.00 740,356.00
3,272.40 3,333.33 34,504.48 23,333.31 40,000.00
0.00 0.00 33.47 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26,188.66 3,333.33 465,718.89 428,373.31 780.356.00
80.00 80.00 243.00 560.00 960.00
0.00 833.34 0.00 5,833.34 10,000.00
53.98 50.00 180.61 350.00 600.00
17.62 17.62
0.00 2,083.33 0.00 14,583.31 25,000.00
Q.00 83.33 0.00 583.31 1,000.00
0.00 683.34 0.00 4,083.34 7,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
0.00 500.00 3,129.19 3,500.00 6,000.00
0.00 4,166.66 28,434.40 29,166.66 50,000.00
Q.00 0.00 17,300.00 18,470.00 18,470.00
1.028.60 1.083.33 8,854.75 7,583.31 13,000.00
0.00 0.00 9,180.45 8,000.00 8,000.00
325.00 363.75 5,098.52 2,546.25 4,365.00
0.00 41.67 5264 291.69 500.00
0.00 791.67 5.27 5,541.69 8,500.00
Q.00 0.00 481.00 450.00 450.00
47,469.02 44,805.75 316,368.64 313,640.25 537,669.00
0.00 182.50 311.81 1,277 .50 2,190.00
0.00 400.00 2,370.54 2,800.00 4,800.00
0.00 141.67 1,737.10 991.69 1,700.00
168.75 80.00 1,153.94 560.00 960.00
44.49 250.00 848.15 1,750.00 3,000.00
45422 441.67 3,191.79 3,081869 5,300.00
0.00 550.00 6,190.00 3,850.00 6,600.00
0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 41.67 44.00 291.69 500.00
0.00 4,166.67 2,396.58 29,166.65 50,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.31 166.67 15.61 1,166 69 2,000.00
0.00 5,333.33 213363 37,333.31 ©4,000.00
9,000.00 3,900.00 35,500.00 27,300.00 46,800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,300.00 0.00 9,100.00 15,600.00
9,000.00 5,200.00 35,500.00 36,400.00 62,400.00
912,50 520.00 3,125.50 3,640.00 6,240.00
59,563.49 72,940.35 448,414.74 540,502.37 608,204.00
-33,374.83 -69,607.02 17,304.15 -111,129.06 -128,848.00
-33,374.83 -69,607.02 17,304.15 -111,129.06 -128,848.00

[ P



826'9¢6°| 826'9€6°L SIviOoL
= & vZ0Z ‘9 |udy €00/# dDueg sn JusLUISaAU|
[ [
9Zv ¥ 600'89Z 600'89Z LO00# SSB|D eluioje) JusLulsaAUl
_ _
0v6'¥ G//'9G6G G//'9G6G ¥202/L€/2) G099# ob.ie4 s|lapn JusLlsSaAU|
queg uoiun sem-
000 a3aso1o a3so1o /N pEQCH Yueg SN buposyn
o'y 8/5'9L1°L 8/G9LL'L /N €15 /# 0bled s|lopn do9MS Jus}SaAU|
000 (PEP'P) (FEY'P) VIN £¥S/# obled s||apn JUno2oy bunjoay)
r ————= ——— o
EINEY] ANIVA LINWAVIN INNOWY ALIENLYIN NOILNLILSNI IdAL
1SIHILINI INIHEND | _
LORILSIA SIOIAYIS ALINNININOD NOANYD 1139
_
gz-uer SLNIW.LSIANI 8 HSYD

gcoe/oz/e




220225 BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT -
= = T TREASURER'S REPORT O  Payle 500
_ JANUARY 31, 2025 ‘ .
|
CASH ON HAND @ DECEMBER 31, 2024 B 6 i3 ]
_ Wells Fargo Checking #7543 §: Loas T iRy _4 - o j = (1,444)|
| Wells Fargo Sweep #7543 o & S | - 516,929
US Bank k #3834 (was Union Bank) B TR . e em SRR 64§77788_
- Wells | Fargo #6605 Brokerage i e b TN 554,562
Caj[g_mla Class #0001 [l i i T S iy 266,959
__US Bank CD #7003 - CLOSED B T o :
I | I
TOTAL CASH ON HAND @ December 31, 2024 | - 1,983,784
INCOME: DECEMBER2024 2 o i b N
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE TEeE | T
INTEREST EARNED L il 3273 | | j
INCOME - EVENTS . A y 55 N
INCOME - OTHER Ty LT SN A T
i || I
| N
TOTAL INCOME - DECEMBER 2024 26,188 |
BILLS PAID: DECEMBER 2024 ?.’ o
et goult 1l -
SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION L S ) | ]
INTERNET & WEB EXPENSE = SR | | .
ACCOUNTING | 1029 | 5
IMEMBERSHIP DUES / SUBSCRIPTIONS e e, 325 | -
(COMMERCIAL TRASHREMOVAL 47,469 | -
[PHONE / INTERNET : ~R Tt 250I EEP .
PRINTING e ¥ O CRlir s ol 44 | |
BANK SERVICE CHARGE 158 454! =, |
POSTAGE A il & | ]
\WAGES - GENERAL MANAGER ek 9,000 | -
(Incfuieggecember Payroll paid in Jan/25) o e Al ] S
PAYROLL EXPENSE R [ o w -
O i o o |
PAYROLL LIABILITY N 690 B
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE e 12,792 \ B
P . A R R MG il {_T g e ]
TOTAL BILLS PAID - JANUARY 2025 | 73,046 | e
\
TOTAL CASH ON HAND @ JANUARY 31, 2025 | ] 1,936,926
Prepared By: Zareh Nazarian 0 O
Approved: \




H4
Hg
Hd
Hg

0} uaalb jdissay

Alisy "
Ajey “m
WEMT
Alisy M

0} pataallaq

1Aq paAjesey

salddns 82130 “(0093) Au|
20140

Buneap pieog

auoyd e|iqoly

asM/esoding

Al1oy J831epp :paeD JIPaID uo aweN

90's00°L $

se|dejs MM ovToR  §
doyg abejiip axefsepn MM PLZL $
x3ps4 MM 986 $
ollgo-L MM 0008 $

alleu Jopusp Ag plddy $ junowy
98Z0 wxxr wnnn wunx Jaquinp pted Hpai)d

$Z0Z 1800390 JO yjuow oy Bo pred pasn

0L

L
Anuenp

sa||ddng s010 "YUl Jeluld +Z/62/01
30110 10} J8leAN 2/82/01

Bunsayy pieog Joj saidoD +z/8z/01
SIGON-L +2/71/0)

pabieys way) ajeq

uopoeuel |




HY
Hd
Ha
He
He
HE
Ha
Ha
He
Hd
Hd
He
Hd
Ha
Hd
H4g
He
HE
Hd
HE
HE
NZ
Ha

0}
uanib 1diaoay

A
MM
AM
MM
AM
M
AM
M
MM
M
MM
MM
AM
MM
HM
MM
AM
MM
AM
MM
AM
AM
AM
0} pasaAlag

1Aq panieoay

Bupssw Jo} saidon

wnjwaid
Bunesw .o} seidon
Buneaw Joj saidon

Bunesw Joy saidon

sjuswnoo 10} JeqoIoy

Bupaaw Joy seidon
Bunesw Joj seidon
Bueaw Joj saidon

Bunjasw 1oy saidon

3010 LS + doyde] meN

Bueaw Joj saidoD
Bunssw Joy saidon
Bugesw loy ssidon
Bupjeaw Joy saidon
Bupasw Joy seidon
Bunesw Joy saidon
Bunsaw 1oy sajdon
Bunesw soy saidon
Bunesw 1oy saidon

auoyd

89jj00 syonquels 1o} Jisodeq

Aeg dn ues|n

asnyesoding

A1y Ja3ep :pieD Hpals uo awep

x3pa
7opy
x3ped
x3ped
x3pa4
aqopy
x3ped
X3ped
x3pe
x3peq
Ang Jseg
x3pa
x3pe4
X3pad
x3pad
x3pad
xqpad
X3pe
x3pad
X3pa4
3liqon-L
ofized s|lap
$Honguels

aweu Jopuap

9820 sxvx FRER FENE

MM
AM
MM
A
AM
HAA
A
AM
M
AM
AM
MM
M
A
AM
MM
AM
M
M
AM
MM
HM
HM
Ag puddy

96'9L€°L $

Zeest

6E'6T
=} 44

80GL

$

$

$

$

vee9 $
66'€Z $
LLB $
85V $
re0s $
S0zh $
0059 $
Lezz 8

08kl $
€9 $
§.9 $
LLve $

0Z ', $
88've $
z8've $
985 $
0008 $
00t $
00'v¥ $

¢ unowy

Jaquin pieg Jpaid
¥20Z JaqueAop Jo yiuow loy o pies ypasn

4

fpueny

sa1doD bejeizl
ape.Bdn $z/0€/L L

saidod vz/.2/hL

salded vz/Le/L L

saldo) ¥z/5z/L )

uondussang 1eqoY +z/zz/Lh

saldo] #7/0zZ/LL
so1doD $z/02/11
saideg #z/0zZ/1 L

sa1do] ¥z/02/L L

90O LIS + doyde pz/5L/1L1L

sa1doD +z/aL/LL
s91doD ye/gL/LL
saldoDd ve/gL/LL
sa1doD ¥z/gL/LL
saldeD yz/aL/L L
s91doD tz/8L/L )
saldoD $z/gLiLL
s81doD #g/gL/LL

seidod vz/gL/LL

auoyd aIqoN FEivL/LL

@ajjo] loj obie4 s|op o} sodeq  Gz/L/E

S9J0D  ve/elL)
ajeq

uonaeuel]




He
Hd
HE
HE
Hd
HE

o)
uaalb 1dieoey

AM
AM
HM
MM
M
HM
0} paiaAlleg

1Aq paajpsay

sjuawnooqg
Buiesw Joj ssidon
sjuswnooq

Ie

lrews pusip
auoyd ajqopy

asnasoding

Al19y J9)jepp :paed Jpess uo aweN

aqopy
X3pa4
8qopy
sdsn
uojold
SlIqoN- L

slwieu Jopusp

mwNo FREF FRER FRER

AM
AM
AM
AM
MM
AM

A8 paddy

oryoe $

e

6662
6Y'vi
66'cZ
€8

co'lL

@ B v v ow

0008

¢ junowy

laquinN pien ppain
¥Z0Z J8qwa2aq Jo yjuous 10) Bo pien ypatn

L
fnueny

3q0pY ¥Z/LE/ZL
s81dod vz/ez/e)
2qopY $Z/02/Z 1
sdwels veilLizh
Il'ew-3  vz/oL/zlL
suoud ¥E/vLigh
pabeyo waey ajeq

uonoeuRl]




NZ
NZ
NZ
NZ
NZ
NZ
NZ
NZ
NZ
Nz
NZ
NZ

0}
uaalb 1diesey

AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
MM
MM
AM
MM
MM
M
MM
0} paJaaljeq

1Ad paAleosay

siuswInoog
sBusaw Joj soidon
sBunsaw Joj saidon
sBunssw Joj saidon
sBupsaw oy seidon
sBunsaw Joj seidon
I1ew

So1o Joj JejeaH
Bununoooy
uondiosang

auoyd

Bupunoooy

asn/asoding

A9y 193jep tpJeD JIpai) uo awep

agopy
X3pad
x3ped
x3Jpad
x3pa4
x3ped
Sdsn
SOMOT
Ang 1seg
aqopy
SIIqON-L
Ang jseg

auieu Jopusp

L1 141 e —

A
AM
AM
HM
AM
AM
HM
M
AM
M
AM
AM

rhm pJddy

EcorL $
6662
g’}
Evey
§8661L

cle

L - - -

L9

L3

og’le

£468

98¢l

LA - S

66'€EC

&

00'08
2e'eeT $

$ Junowy

laquinN p.e) Jipaig
§20z Aenuer jo yjuow toy Bo paeq Jpain

L

fyuenp

1BqOIOY GZ/LE/L
saldoy 6z/62/L
sa1do) sz/ez/L
saldod sz//e2iL
sa1do) Gz/LeiL
saidoD sz/Le/l
sdwels gz/Le/L
IslesH gz/Lz/L
8|qe) sz/Lesl
leqo.oy sz/0g/)L
auoyd sjiqow  cZ/pL/L
JUBJUNODDY IO} SIOUON OML  GZ/8/L
pab.ieyo way) ajeq

uonoBuRl ]




EVENT PLANNING VENDOR AGREEMENT (“AGREEMENT”) WITH THE
BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”)

1. EVENT PLANNING VENDOR INFORMATION

Date and Time of Scheduled Event:

Location of Scheduled Event (“Property™):
Name of Vendor (“Vendor”): Jenni Mandelblatt

Description of Event, Equipment and/or Services to be Provided under Agreement (“Event™):
Described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.
Telephone Number:
Address:

Email:

Date of District Board Approval: (“Effective Date™)

2. COMPENSATION/EVENT FEE

District agrees to pay Vendor at a rate of Thirty Dollars per hour ($30.00/hr) for the Event (“Event Fee™).
District shall pay Vendor by check within thirty (30) days of being provided an invoice by Vendor for
services provided for the Event.

3. VENDOR RESPONSIBILITIES

Services/Responsibilities: Vendor shall provide the services as set forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto

Conduct of Vendor. Employees, Volunteers and Invitees. Vendor shall ensure that all employees,
contractors, volunteers, invitees, and all others under the control of Vendor will adhere to proper standards
of public conduct and comply with all District policies. Vendor is solely responsible for the safety and
security of its employees, contractors, volunteers, and invitees at all times.

4. INDEMNIFICATION

The District shall be responsible for, and Vendor shall not be answerable or accountable in any manner for
any loss or expense by reason of any damage, injury or death to person or property, or both, arising out of
or in connection with the District’s activities at the Property and/or this Agreement. District shall indemnify
and defend Vendor against and will hold and save them harmless from any and all actions, demands, claims,
liens, damages to persons or property, penalties, obligations or liabilities, including attorney’s fees, that
may be asserted or claimed by any person, firm, association, entity, corporation, political subdivision, or
other organization arising out of or in connection with District’s activities at the Property and/or this
Agreement, whether or not there is concurrent passive negligence on the part of Vendor, but excluding such
actions, claims, damages to persons or property, penalties, obligations or liabilities arising from the sole
active negligence or willful misconduct of Vendor. The provisions of this Section shall survive the
termination or expiration of this Agreement.

5. MISCELLANEOUS

Compliance with Laws. Vendor shall keep fully informed of and in compliance with all local, state and
federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting the Event provided the under this Agreement.

52627533.1/006651.00001




Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action is necessary to enforce any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement,
each Party shall bear their own attorneys’ fees, except as set forth above.

Legal Interpretation. This Agreement shall be governed by and the rights, duties, and obligations of the
Parties shall be determined and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California. The Parties
further agree that any action or proceeding brought to enforce the terms and conditions of this Agreement
shall be maintained in Ventura County, California

Entire Agreement: Amendment. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the Parties
with respect to the subject matter hereof, superseding all negotiations, prior discussions and preliminary
agreements made prior to the date hereof. This Agreement may not be changed except in writing executed
by both Parties.

Notices. Any notice, request, information or other document to be given hereunder to any of the Parties by
any other Parties shall be in writing and shall be deemed given and served upon delivery, if delivered
personally, or three (3) days after mailing by United States mail as follows:

If to Vendor Jenni Mandelbatt
Address specified in Section 1 above.

If to DISTRICT: Bell Canyon Community Services District
Attention: General Manager
gm@bellcanyoncsd.ca.gov

Any Party may change the address or persons to which notices are to be sent to it by giving the written
notice that such change of address or persons to the other Party in the manner provided for giving notice.

Independent Contractor. Vendor shall have no authority to contract on behalf of District. It is expressly
understood and agreed by both Parties hereto that Vendor while engaged in carrying out and complying
with any terms of this Agreement, is not acting as an agent, officer, or employee of District. Vendor shall
be responsible for all salaries, payments, and benefits for all of its officers, agents and employees in
performing the Event.

Assignment. Vendor shall not assign this Agreement.

Nondiscrimination. In utilizing the Agreement, Vendor shall comply with all applicable non-discrimination
laws and shall not discriminate against any person on account of race, color, religion, age, sex, marital
status, mental or physical disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, genetic
information, ethnicity, ethnic group identification, national origin or nationality, ancestry, or a perception
that a person has any of these characteristics or that the person is associated with a person who has, or is
perceived to have, any of these characteristics.

Ambiguities not to be Construed against Drafting Party. The doctrine that any ambiguity contained in a
contract shall be construed against the Party whose counsel has drafted the contract is expressly waived by
each of the Parties hereto with respect to this Agreement.

Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to confer any rights upon any party
not signatory to this Agreement




Severability. If any provision in this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,
void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will nevertheless continue in full force without being
impaired or invalidated in any way.

District Approval. This Agreement is not valid or an enforceable obligation against the District until
approved or ratified by motion of the District’s Board of Directors duly passed and adopted.

Scanned/Electronic Signatures. This Agreement may be executed and transmitted to any other Party by
PDF, which PDF shall be deemed to be, and utilized in all respects as, an original, wet-inked document.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have entered into this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

DISTRICT: BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
By:
Its: General Manager
VENDOR: JENNI MANDELBLATT
By:

Jenny Mandelblatt




Exhibit “A”

[Insert Description of Event, Equipment, and/or Services to be Provided /]




RESOLUTION NO. 25-01

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BELL CANYON
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT CORROBORATING DR. OLGA DAMASCUS’
CONTENTION SHE DID NOT PHYSICALLY ATTACK ERIC WOLF AT PRIOR
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Bell Canyon Community Services District
(“District”) held a special board meeting on June 19, 2023 (“Meeting”); and

WHEREAS, Mr. Wolf alleged that Dr. Damascus physically attacked him at said Meeting;
and

WHEREAS, a temporary restraining order against Dr. Damascus was obtained as a result
of Mr. Wolf’s claims; and

WHEREAS, each of the Directors of the District’s Board hereby corroborates and affirms
Dr. Damascus’ contention that she did not physical attack Mr. Wolf at the Meeting and that the
temporary restraining order that resulted from the alleged attack was unwarranted.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the District hereby finds, determines, and
declares the following:

Section 1. All of the recitals set forth above are true and correct and the Board of Directors so
finds and determines.

Section 2. This Resolution shall be effective as of the date of its adoption.

APPROVED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Bell Canyon
Community Services District, Ventura County, State of California, this 24th day of February, 2025
by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

President of the Board of Directors of the Bell
Canyon Community Services District

52637300.1/006651.00001




4532 Telephone Road, #102 Date:
Veniura, CA 93003 January 28, 2025
805.658.1PLV (1758)

office @pacificlowvoltage.com Project #: 4906
L A A B AT/TV,, -

SYSTEMDESIGN + INTEGRATION * SUPFORT CA License #984173 | ACO #7715

Low Voltage Systems Agreement

Prepared for: Project:

Walter Kelly Verkada Security

Bell Canyon CSD CA Project Address:

30 Hackamore Ln, 30 Hackamore Ln,

Bell Canyon, CA 91307 Bell Canyon, CA 91307

Project Description
Pacific Low Voltage is pleased to offer our proposal for Bell Canyon CSD CA

Scope of Work

The proposal is to provide labor, material and equipment to include the following:

Verkada Security
Bell Canyon Community Services District will be fit with a new Verkada security system including (1)
outdoor 5mp fixed dome camera, (1) card reader, (1) cylindrical lock, (1) 8-port POE switch, and 1-
year Verkada system licensing.

End devices to be installed at the following locations:
- (1) 5mp Camera to be installed on front patio.
- (1) Card reader and cylindrical lock to be installed at front door
- POE switch and access control panel to be installed in local IDF

QTY Product Description

CD52-E Outdoor Dome Camera, 256GB, 30 Days Max
Arm Mount

Pendant Cap Mount

1-Year Camera License

Category 6 Blue - (PVC)

AC42 4 Door Controller

4AH Backup Battery

AD33 Multi-format Card Reader

1-Year Door License

= e T T o T G Y

w

Access Control Composite Cable

4532 Telephone Road #102 www.pacificlowvoltage.com
Ventura, CA 93003 805.658.1PLV {1758) Page 1 of 8




Security Door Controls Z7252 Electrified Cylindrical Lock
Door Loop

Door Contact

8-Port POE Switch

S S

10-Year Verkada System Licensing
In lieu of 1-year, 10-year Verkada system licensing will be provided.

This cost is in addition to base scope price.

QTY Product Description

1 10-Year Camera License
1 10-Year Door License

-1 Hardware Discount

Project Summary Cost

Amount

Verkada Security $7.495.00

Alternates

Defall- it 2 L R AR s i

10-Year Verkada System Licensing $2,500.00

Initials

Clarifications

Pacific Low Voltage warranties work completed as a result of installation defect for 1 year

LAN Equipment includes 1 year manufacturer warranty

Physical Security Equipment includes 1 year manufacturer warranty

Avigilon Alta Equipment includes 10 year manufacturer warranty

Verkada Equipment includes 10 year manufacturer warranty

OSP cable is to be ultilized at all underground and outdoor locations

Itis expected that trash dumpsters will be provided by owner

Alarm work performed by PLV is regulated by the CA Bureau of Security and Investigative Services
All low voltage communication cabling, installation, and termination included as required to SOW
Central Station Alarm Monitoring is provided directly from Verkada

4532 Telephone Road #102 www.pacificlowvoltage.com
Ventura, CA 93003 805.658.1PLV (1758) Page 2 of 8




Exclusions

Plan check, permit & inspection fees

Any and all items not listed in proposal

Afterhours, Holiday, or Weekend Work

Prevailing wage. Standard labor rates apply.

Plenum Rated Cable - All cable provided is PVC rated
Client to provide 120 Volt electrical outlets as required

Agreement Sum and Payvment Schedule

The Client agrees to pay Pacific Low Voltage (PLV) for material and performance of the project work, in
the sum of: $7,495.00

With the selected and initialed licensing term above, the updated Agreement cost including licensing

shall be in the sum total of:

$

Work will be invoiced by a deposit for material ordered and periodic draw requests based on
percentage of the work completed and/or materials stored on-site per the following schedule:

50% Due upon procurement & configuration of equipment
50% Due upon completion of project

Client shall make all payments within 30 business days from the date of invoice. If the Client does not
make timely payments in accordance with this agreement, PLV will not be required to proceed with
the work and will stop work. PLV may keep the project idle until all payments due are received. Any
payments not received within 30 days will be deemed late and subject to a late fee equal to 1.5 percent
per month of the outstanding unpaid amount.

4532 Telephone Road #102 www.pacificlowvoltage.com
Ventura, CA 93003 805.658.1PLV (1758) Page 3 of 8




Installation

PLV shall sell and install, or cause to be installed, the equipment described in the SOW and equipment list, unless
specifically excluded or provided by others. The equipment described shall be installed at the Client's Premises
identified above. Client will permit PLV to enter the Premises to install the System and provide uninterrupted access.
Client is to approve the locations where the System devices will be placed. PLV will attempt to conceal all wires, but
the existing structure may require some of the wires to be visible. PLV is authorized to make any preparation such as
drilling holes, driving nails, making attachments, or any other changes necessary for installation or service of the
System.

Changes in Work

Should the Client direct any modifications, addition, or deletion to the work covered by this agreement, the agreement
price and schedule shall be adjusted accordingly. Modifications, additions or deletions to the work shall be executed
only when both the Client and PLV have signed a Change Order. Change Orders will be invoiced in full upon
execution of Change Order and payment is due upon receipt of invoice, prior to work being completed.

Hazards

Before installation begins, the Client must inform PLV where not to drill or expose due to pipes, wires, equipment, or
hazardous materials. Unless so informed, PLV will decide where to drill holes and install equipment. PLV will use
reasonable care to avoid concealed items. All costs to repair or replace pipes, wires, equipment, walls, ceilings, floors,
or furnishings shall be Client's sole responsibility.

Allowances
If the Agreement price includes allowances, and the cost of performing the work covered by the allowance is less or
more than the allowance, the Agreement price shall be decreased or increased accordingly.

Plans and Specifications; Purchase Order

If the System is to be installed or replaced according to Client's plans and specifications, Client shall pay for all costs
incurred for any work necessitated by errors in the plans provided. If there is any conflict between this Agreement and
Client's purchase order or other document delivered to PLV, this Agreement will govern, whether the purchase order
or document is prior or subsequent to this Agreement.

Authorities Having Jurisdiction

Client shall be solely responsible for all costs necessitated by changes in the regulations or standards of any authority
having jurisdiction, including the interpretation of the regulations and standards. Client shall promptly pay PLV for
the cost of any modifications to the work under this Agreement that may be requested by the owner of the Premises if
Client is not the owner, or any authorities having jurisdiction, including building and safety departments, State Fire
Marshall, local fire or electrical departments, insurance companies, homeowners associations, or any other federal,
state, or local agency.

Delays

PLV agrees to start and diligently pursue the work described in this Agreement through to completion, but shall not be
responsible for delays for any of the following reasons: failure of the issuance of all necessary building permits, extra
work ordered by Client, inability to secure material through regular recognized channels, failure of Client to make
payments when due, or delays caused by inspection or changes ordered by the inspectors of authorized governmental
bodies, or other causes beyond PLV’s reasonable control.

Subcontracts
PLV may subcontract portions of this work to properly qualified, licensed and insured subcontractors.

4532 Telephone Road #102 www.pacificlowvoltage.com
Ventura, CA 93003 805.658.1PLV (1758) Page 4 of 8




Photo Use

PLV and all persons employed or engaged by PLV have the right to photograph the work area before, during, and after
the agreed work. All photographic documentation becomes the property of PLV which may be used for training,
quality control, publication in newspapers, magazines, and other print media, use in broadcast media, publication via
the Internet, and use in marketing materials used by PLV. No personal names or addresses of subjects of photographic
materials will be displayed or disclosed without prior approval by Client.

Banner/Sign Use

PLV reserves the right to post construction banners and/or si gns at the exterior perimeter of projects that are under
new construction. Banners will consist of company logo, address, and contact information for advertising purposes,
unless explicitly disallowed by Client.

Acceptance of Installation

Any error or omission in the design, construction, or installation of the System must be brought to PLV's attention in
writing within 10 days after completion of installation. Upon the expiration of 10 days, the installation shall be
deemed to be totally satisfactory to and accepted by Client.

Default

Any of the following shall constitute Client default under this Agreement: 1) failure to pay any amount provided in
this Agreement within 30 days after the same is due; or 2) failure to perform any other obligations under this
Agreement within 10 days after written request. If Client defaults, PLV shall have the right to discontinue all services
upon 7 days' written notice to Client, to accelerate and recover all amounts due under this Agreement, and all other
sums to which PLV is entitled.

Liquidated Damages; Limitation of Liability

PLV or affiliates are not insurers. Client shall obtain all property, life, health, or disability insurance. The payments
required are based solely upon the value of the System or services, and not on the value of Client's property or the
property of others located in or on Client's Premises. PLV makes no guarantee or warranty, including any implied
warranty of merchantability or fitness, that the System will avert or prevent occurrences or the consequences
therefrom, which the System or services is designed to detect or avert. It is impractical and extremely difficult to
determine in advance (1) the value of Client's property or the property of others kept on the Premises, which may be
lost, stolen, or damaged if the System or service does not operate properly; (2) the response time of any law-
enforcement agency, fire department, paramedic unit, or guard service; and (3) what portion, if any, of a loss, personal
injury, or death would be proximately caused by our failure to perform or negligence; or (4) whether a CCTV or
aceess control system will detect or prevent unauthorized intrusions or activities. If PLV is found liable for loss or
damage of any kind whatsoever from our failure to perform any of our obligations under this Agreement, failure of the
System, equipment, or service in any manner, breach of warranty, or our active or passive negligence, then PLV's
liability shall be limited to $1,000.00 as liquidated damages and not as a penalty. This shall be the Client's only
remedy regardless of the legal theory used.

Licenses

A. Contractors' State License Board (CSLB) / Low Voltage C-7 - PLV is required by law to be licensed and regulated by
the Contractors’ State License Board which has jurisdiction to investigate complaints against contractors. Any
questions concerning a contractor may be referred to the Contractors' State License Board, P.O. Box 26000,
Sacramento, California 95826.

B. Alarm Company Operator - PLV is licensed and regulated by the State of California, Department of Consumer Affairs,
Bureau of Security and Investigative Services, Sacramento, California 95814.

4532 Telephone Road #102 www.pacificlowvoltage.com
Ventura, CA93003 !/ 805.658.1PLV (1758) Page 5 of 8




Notice to Cure

Before any action or arbitration can be brought by Client against PLV for any alleged installation defect or default
under this Agreement, Client must provide written notice to PLV and an opportunity to cure. The written notice must
specifically identify the nature and location of any claimed installation defects and/or defaults that are under the
Agreement.

Arbitration and Litigation

If any controversy or dispute should arise regarding this agreement and which the parties do not promptly resolve, the
controversy or dispute between the parties shall be decided by arbitration by and under the rules of the American
Arbitration Association in Los Angeles, California and judgment upon award may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction thereof. The parties shall have discovery rights as set forth in code of Civil Procedure Section 1283.05.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may petition a court of competent jurisdiction to obtain, as such court may
award, provisional remedies pending the outcome of the arbitration proceedings. As a condition precedent to
arbitration, the parties must participate in mandatory mediation. The mediation shall be held in accordance with the
Construction Industry Rules of the American Arbitration Association. Thirty (30) days prior to the date set for the
mediation, the parties shall make a good faith exchange of any and all documents, photographs, videos, etc., relating to
the controversy between them. The mediator, in his or her sole discretion shall have the power to order additional
discovery of any sort allowed under California Law. Should any party refuse or neglect to appear or to participate in
arbitration proceedings in the arbitrators are empowered to decide the controversy in accordance with whatever
evidence is presented by the party or parties who do participate. The arbitrators are authorized to award any party of
parties such sums as they shall deem proper for the time, expense and trouble of arbitration. The prevailing party shall
be awarded and fully compensated for all of the costs actually incurred in good faith as a result of its participation in
such proceedings, including the cost discovery, attorney’s fees and mediation fees.

Attorney Fees

If either party becomes involved in litigation or arbitration arising out of this agreement/contract or the performance
thereof, the court or arbitrator in such proceeding, or in a separate suit, shall award attorney fees and costs to the justly
entitled party. The attorney fee award shall not be computed in accordance with any court schedule, but shall be such
as to fully reimburse all attorney fees actually incurred in good faith, regardless of the size of the judgment, it being
the intention of the parties to fully compensate for all attorney fees paid or incurred in good faith.

Limited Warranty

PLV warrants to the Client that all materials and equipment furnished under the Agreement shall be new, of good
quality, free from faults and defects unless specified otherwise by the Agreement. PLV hereby warrants its work
against all deficiencies and defects for a period of one year. Any defective work or pickup work shall be corrected
immediately upon discovery. This Limited Warranty does not include batteries, alarm screens, film or storage media,
hard drives, or other disposable items. This Limited Warranty does not apply to any equipment not installed by PLV.
Warranty service shall be provided Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and
4:30 p.m. Emergency service is available at all other times at our overtime labor rate. This Limited Warranty will be
terminated immediately, and will be of no force or effect, if anyone other than an authorized company representative
attempts the repair, service, or modification of any portion of the System. PLV shall not be responsible for loss or
damage while the System is under repair or is awaiting parts.

Notices

All notices regarding this Agreement shall be in writing and may be served by personal delivery, or by certified mail,
return-receipt requested, with postage prepaid, to the addresses set forth in this Agreement or to any other address
provided by one party to the other from time to time in writing.

4532 Telephone Road #102 www.pacificlowvoltage.com
Ventura, CA 93003 805.658.1PLV (1758) Page 6 of 8




Indemnification; Subrogation

PLV’s Indemnity Obligation. To the fullest extent permitted by law, PLV shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless
Client from and against claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys' fees, arising out
of or resulting from installation of the equipment and performance of the work, provided that such claim, damage,
loss, or expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible
property (other than the work itself), but only to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of PLV, a
contractor or anyone directly or indirectly employed by them.

Client’s Indemnity Obligation. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Client shall indemnify, defend and hold
harmless PLV and its employees, agents and contractors from and against claims, damages, losses, and expenses,
including but not limited to attorneys' fees, arising out of or resulting from the actions of Client and Client’s
contractors (other than PLV) or from existing conditions on the project not caused by PLV and its employees, agents
or contractors, provided that such claim, damage, loss, or expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or
death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property, but only to the extent caused by the negligent acts
oromissions of Client or Client’s contractors (other than PLV).

Indemnity and Defense Procedures. If any claim, action, suit or proceeding is brought against an indemnified party for
any claims, damages or losses which is covered by either PLV’s or Client’s indemnity obligation stated above, the
indemnifying party shall, upon receipt of notice of the proceedings, assume the defense with counsel of the
indemnifying party’s choosing, and bear and pay for the defense and losses of such claims, including reasonable
attorney's fees, costs, liability, judgment or settlement as they may be incurred. The indemnified party shall reasonably
cooperate with the indemnifying party and its counsel; provided, however, that the indemnified party may participate
in such defense or settlement through independent counsel chosen by indemnified party at its own expense.

Entire Agreement

This Agreement is the entire agreement between the parties. No other agreements, representations, or warranties,
express or implied, oral or written, have been made by any party to the other with respect to this Agreement. All prior
and contemporaneous conversations, negotiations, and warranties are not relied upon and are waived. This Agreement
is intended to supersede and replace all prior oral or written agreements or understandings between the parties. This is
an integrated agreement. This Agreement cannot be modified, altered, or amended unless done so in writing and
signed by authorized representatives of both parties.

Enforceability; Waiver of Breach

If any part of this Agreement is deemed void, unenforceable. or invalid, the remaining portions of the Agreement shall
be and remain enforceable, and in full force and effect. No waiver of a breach of any term or condition of this
Agreement shall be construed to be a waiver of any succeeding breach.

Limitation of Actions; Governing Law

Any lawsuit, proceeding, or action that relates in any way to this Agreement, whether based upon contract, negligence,
or otherwise, shall be brought no later than one year after the accrual of the claim. This Agreement was made and
entered into in Ventura County, California between California domiciliaries. The validity, meaning, and effect of this
Agreement shall be determined in accordance with California law, regardless of choice of law principles.

Changes in Client Ownership of Premises
The vacation of Client's Premises shall not relieve Client of Client's duties and obligations under this Agreement.

4532 Telephone Road #102 www.pacificlowvoltage.com
Ventura, CA 93003 805.658.1PLV (1758) Page 7 of 8




Authorized Signatories

The individuals executing this Agreement are authorized signatories and have the full power to enter into this
Agreement, and make the representations and warranties set forth here.

Acceptance of Agreement and Terms

The prices, specifications, and conditions in this Agreement are satisfactory. Client understands, approves, and accepts
this Agreement. This Agreement shall not be binding upon PLV unless it is approved in writing by an authorized
company officer. This agreement must be accepted within 10 days from the date on its face, or PLV may withdraw it.

Pacific Low Voltage: Client:
CA License #984173 / ACO#7715 Bell Canyon CSD CA
By By (Signature)

Nick Semolich, President

Name, Title
Date Date
4532 Telephone Road #102 www.pacificlowvoltage.com

Ventura, CA 93003 805.658.1PLV (1758) Page 8 of 8




Discussion and Action to amend the Policy Manual section 13to add 13.4
13.4 Attorney Relations

The General Manager is the only authorized contact with the District’s attorneys exceptin
personnel matters where the officers may directly contact the attorneys. Any board
member may contact the General Manager and jointly discuss District business with the
attorneys. The attorneys are not permitted to respond to other inquiries without the written
authorization of the General Manager or the board.

The General Manager shall process invoices monthly and report expense vs budget at each
regularly scheduled board meeting. The General Manager is not authorized to commit any
expense not authorized in the budget.

Discussion and Action to amend the Policy Manual section 6 to add 6.5
6.5 Office Access

Board members are not permitted in the District office without the General Manager’s
approval except in situations that pose an immediate risk to property or the environment
and require immediate attention. Pass code should be provided to authorized board
members or the landlord as required by the lease to respond to the risk. The district’s office
use is restricted to official District business.




